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RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

R. DAVID PRESCOTT

STEPHEN A. ECENIA POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551
RICHARD M. ELLIS 215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 HAROLD F. X. PURNELL
KENNETH A. HOFFMAN TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1841 MARSHA E. RULE
JOHN M. LOCKWOOD GARY R. RUTLEDGE

), MAGGIE M. SCHULTZ
MARTIN P. McDONNELL TELEPHONE (850) 681-6788

J. STEPHEN MENTON

MARGARET A. MENDUNI
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Ms. Cheryl Johnson é”(-: I
Florida Public Service Commission r;—; ~
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard - N
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Hudson Utilities, Inc.

Dear Ms. Johnson:
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Enclosed is a copy of the cover letter dated March 24, 2008 from Mathew Griffin, Vice
President/General Manager of Hudson Utilities, Inc. to Gene Michaux, together with the information

requested by Mr. Michaux. Unless [ hear otherwise from you, I will assume that the provisies of
(e

this information by Hudson Utilities to Mr. Michaux resolves this complaint matter.

M|

Sincerely, o f
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enneth 4. fman
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Enclosure
cc: Mr. Mathew Griffin
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TELECOPIER (850) 681-6515 GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS
JONATHAN M. COSTELLO
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14334 OL/ :bixie ﬂig/zway
HMudson, FHorida 34667
(727) 863 - 0205

March 24, 2008

Gene Michaux
13913 Helen Ave
Hudson, FL 34667

Re: List of Addresses Not Connected to the Hudson Utilities, Inc Sewer System

Dear Mr. Michaux,

Enclosed is the list that you requested. We appreciate your understanding and patience in this
matter. Obviously we wanted to ensure the accuracy of this list prior to sending it, I’m sure you
can appreciate that as a former engineer.

Please contact me should you have further questions.

Vice President/General Manager
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